The snow view,
right, was taken
soon after the New
York Hospital-West-
chester Division
complex was com-
pleted.

North Street runs
through the middle
of the picture.

The houses in the
foreground are on
Westchester Avenue.
When Interstate 287
was constructed,
these houses were
destroyed.

The Administra-
tion building, be-
low, both views.
The jitney and
autos at right must
be bound for a
special activity.
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Chartered by King
George Ill in 1771, the
New York Hospital was
better known as Bloom-
ingdale Hospital, so call-
ed for the road in New
York City on which the
hospital was originally
located.

In 1821, that facility
moved "7 miles north of
the city,” to today’s Co-
lumbia University site.

About 300 acres of
land  were purchased
from Samvuel Faile in
1868, for the Westches-
ter Division, but con-
struction did not com-
mence until 1891,

Frederick Law Olm-
sted, who created New
York City’s Central Park,
laid out the roads and
grounds of the hespital
in White Plains.




